Norman, Yolande

From: Norman, Yolande :
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2009 3:12 PM
To: Cloud, Paul D CIV USA

- Cc: Skibinski, Joseph N.; Norman, Yolande
Subject: RE: Meeting Agenda (UNCLASSIFIED)
Hi Paul,

Thanks for the meeting agenda .
Two minor points.

[ think [ want to expand the question period for the public to 30 mins instead of 15 minutes-Could you spell out
what is the "Revised ERM SOP"

Also could you provide electronic version of the slides prior to the meeting, so that | have an opportunity to
distribute to individuals of the public who intend to participate via teleconference.

Thanks a bunch. The agenda is quite detailed and NRC look forward to discussing your preliminary findings
and what our next steps should be.

----- Original Message-----

From: Cloud, Paul D CIV USA [mailto:paul.d.cloud@us.army.mil]
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2009 3:.02 PM

To: Norman, Yolande

Cc: Skibinski, Joseph N.

Subject: Meeting Agenda (UNCLASSIFIED)

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Yolande; Attached is the agenda that the Army would like to address at our meeting on Thursday, August 27,
2009. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Paul

Paui D. Cloud
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410-436-2381

DSN: 584-2381

FAX: 410-436-1409
Classification. UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE



